Re: Deer survey results - Pennington New Jersey

jdavy@penningtonboro.org

Thu 5/11/2023 12:47 PM

Te.cchandler@penningtonboro.org <cchandler@penningtonboro.org>; bsterling@penningtonboro.org <bsterling@penningtonboro.org>,

Kit, it is not clear to me what areas/neighborhoods of Pennington are included in the Yellow/Mustard highest
density zones? Do you know?

Jim

Figure 2. Local deer densities at Pennington Borough in 2023 based on a 1.0 mi?> home range size. Heat maps creat:
ArcMap using the kernel density tool.
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From: cchandler@penningtonboro.org

Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2023 9:26:28 AM

To: bsterling@penningtonboro.org; jdavy@penningtonboro.org
Subject: Fw: Deer survey results - Pennington New Jersey

Betty and Betty,



Please find attached the results of the Deer Survey, which should be included in the June Council Packet as well as
their invoice.

| am a little disappointed that they did not perform a borough perimeter survey, as they did in 2020, but | think
the results for the Borough are positive. Maybe next time we pay a little more and get a perimeter count as well.
But | am extremely happy with these results.

I will be forwarding this to Environmental Commission as well.

Kit

From: Kelly, Jay <lay.Kelly@raritanval.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2023 4:55 PM

To: cchandler@penningtonboro.org

Cc: Ray, Jessica

Subject: Deer survey results - Pennington New lersey

Hi Kit,

Please find the attached results of our deer surveys in Pennington this year, along with a signed copy of the PO and invoice.
Let me know if you have any questions and thanks!

Jay

Jay F. Kelly, Ph.D.

Co-Director, Center for Environmental Studies
Professor of Biology and Environmental Science
Raritan Valley Community College

118 Lamington Road

908-526-1200x8531
jkelly@raritanval.edu




